
CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE 
Planning Department 
Brennon Williams, Director 

PO Box 1293 

Albuquerque 

NM 87103 

www.cabq.gov 

Mayor 1 zmothy M. Aeuer 

November 15, 2021 

Regina Okoye 
Modulus Architects 
100 Sun Ave. NE suite 600 
Albuquerque, NM 87109 

Re: Champion Xpress Car Wash 
1520 Juan Tabo Blvd. NE 
Traffic Circulation Layout Engineer's 
Stamp 11-03-21 (J22-D031) 

Dear Ms. Regina, 

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 11-03-21, the above referenced 
plan cannot be approved for Building Permit until the following comments are addressed: 

1. List the number of parking spaces required by the IDO as well as the proposed number
of parking spaces including bicycle and motorcycle parking.

2. Identify all existing access easements and rights of way width dimensions.

3. Identify the right of way width, medians, curb cuts, and street lanes widths on Juan
Tabo.

4. Maximum access width for arterial, collector, and local streets are as follows:

One-way Drive 

Two-Lane Drive 

Three-Lane Drive 

Larger Vehicles 

• Juan Tabo is Principal Arterial.

5. Jaun Tabo Proposed Entrance:

Arterial& Local 
Collector Streets 

20'-25' 12'-20' 

22'-30' 22'-24' 

24'-35' 22'-30' 

s;50· S30' 

• Provide entrance details. Reference COA standard DWG.

• The proposed entrance Island needs to located on the private property. Is this
Island will obstruct the efficiency of egress and ingress traffic?

• Provide the dimension from the face of the curb to the adjasent property line.

• Provide existing sidewalk width.

• Please verify if there will be any conflict between northren leg segment of
driveway access and existing Stormwater Inlet.
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